SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2014.09.02.03
IN RE: Declaration of Excess Property for Fire Department and Police Department

WHEREAS, the Sugarcreek Township Fire and Police Departments have identified

equipment which is no longer needed for operations, and;

WHEREAS, the items listed on the attached correspondence have an individual value of
$2,000 or less,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Sugarcreek Township Board of
Trustees hereby declares said property to be excess and authorizes the Township Administrator

to immediately dispose of and/or place said property on GovDeals.com.
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Scott W. Bryant Chairpéson
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Nadine S. Daugherty, Vieé Chairperson
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Michael E. Pittman, Trustee

~Jhodne L_Klobar

Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer
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From: Chris Zappanti

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 1:37 PM
To: Barry Tiffany

Cc: Randy Paviak

Subject: RE: Laptops/computers

Gentlemen,

Please find below the relevant information for the old Fire Department Intronix Gobook laptops. All of
them are considered nonfunctional and the hard drives have been removed.

Dept Asset#  Manufacturer Model S/N

Fire <none>  ltronix Gobook Il ZZGEG6158Z7Z5261 (no visible unit assignment)
Fire <none> ltronix Gobook Il ZZGEG5345Z7720  Battalion 70 ,
Fire <ngone>  ltronix Gobook Ill  ZZGEG6158Z75258 (no visible unit assighment)
Fire 6825 lironix Gobook il  ZZGEGS5349ZZ719 M74

Fire 6827 ltronix Gobook il ZZGEG5349277721 E72

Fire 6826 itronix Gobook il ZZGEG5349277722 M73

The equipment will be routed down to Admin within the next couple of days along with some other
equipment.

If you have any guestions please let me know.
Regards,

Chris Zappanti

|.T. Director

Sugarcreek Township
czappanti@sugarcreektownship.com

Nadine S. Daugherty, Trustee ﬁ Michael E. Pittman, Trustee ﬁ Scott W. Bryant, Trustee
2090 Ferry Road, Sugarcreek Township, Ohic 45305-2003 ﬁ% Phone: {937) 848-8426 Fax: (937) 848-7060




Randall J. Pavlak Fire Administration: 937-848-7344 4398 Clyo Road

FIRE CHIEF Fax: 937-848-5185 Dayton, OH 45459
|
Date: August 29, 2014
To: Barry Tiffany, Administrator
From: Randy Pavlak, Fire Chief
Re: Declared Excess Property
Mr. Tiffany:

Please place before the Board of Trustees the following list of Declared Excess or Broken Property with
value of less than $2,000 each or no value due to condition:

Survivallink AED Cardiac Science with case Twp. ID: 006366 SN 826175

Physio-Control Lifepak 500 with case Twp.ID: None SN 5409365

Physio-Control Lifepak 12 with case Twp.ID : 006497 SN 30822129

Sincerely,
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Fire-Chief

www.sugarcreektownship.com
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Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police

To: Barry Tiffany, Township Administrator
From: Chief Michael A. Brown
Date: August 29, 2014

Regarding:  Declared Excess Property

Please place hefore the Board of Trustees the following list of Excess Property with a value less than
$2,000.00.

e Due tothe age (12 years old) and the potential for significant repair costs associated with the
4WD system, | recommend that #111, a 2002 Ford 4WD Expedition, VIN
#1FMPU16L63LB01665, be declared obsolete and or excess equipment and be retired from the
Police Fleet. This vehicle has 81,668 showing on the odometer and has approximately 2500 idle
hours on the engine. With these factors in mind, | request that we dispose of this vehicle as

obsolete and excess equipment.

Respectfully submitted,

oo~

Michael A. Brown
Chief of Police




